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RE: Barbara Ellis v. Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc, Docket No. C-2015-2464286^ 

To All Concerned: 

In response to the Answer and New Matter of Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc to the 
Complaint of Barbara Ellis (Barbara Ellis v. Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. Docket No. C-
2015-2464286^ which I received 2/26/15, I am requesting a minimum of 30 days 
to obtain appropriate legal counsel in order to file a formal response to the "New 
Matter". 1 do not agree that the items set forth in the New Matter are true. 

I received the Interim Order: Setting Resolution Conference on 3/13/15. Again, 
will need time to obtain legal counsel and to arrange time off to attend to this 
matter. 

Respectfully, 

Dr. Barbara Ellis 



BARBARA ELLIS, PSY. D. 
Licensed Psychologist 
621 Kromer Avenue 
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